

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Hanson, Nicholas <Nicholas.Hanson1@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 8:31 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Milanowski, Lori; Bestler, Heather; deandre.lindsey@co.ramsey.mn.us; Wolf, Michael D
Subject: RE: Ramsey County PRP - Notice of Repurchase Application - 923 Westminster St
Attachments: Martinez Warranty Deed (Rivero 923 West Minster) 2022-07-27.pdf

Think Before You Click: This email originated **outside** our organization.

Thank you Mai,

Please add the attached title information to your documentation; while unrecorded, this deed indicates that the repurchase applicant is eligible to repurchase as a former owner.

Thank you,

Nicholas Hanson

651-266-2019

ramseycounty.us

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 8:23 AM
To: Hanson, Nicholas <Nicholas.Hanson1@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Milanowski, Lori <Lori.Milanowski@co.ramsey.mn.us>; Bestler, Heather <Heather.Bestler@co.ramsey.mn.us>; Lindsey, DeAndre <deandre.lindsey@co.ramsey.mn.us>; Wolf, Michael D <Michael.D.Wolf@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Ramsey County PRP - Notice of Repurchase Application - 923 Westminster St

External message alert: This message originated from outside the Ramsey County email system. **Use caution** when clicking hyperlinks, downloading pictures or opening attachments.

Hello Mr. Hanson,

I will schedule this for September 13 Legislative Hearing at 10:00 a.m. in Room 330 City Hall.

Mai Vang

Pronouns: She/Her

City Council Offices – Legislative Hearings

15 W Kellogg Blvd, 310 City Hall

Saint Paul, MN 55102

M: (651) 266-8585 | D: (651) 266-8563

Legislative Hearing Appeals – www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings



**SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA**

From: Hanson, Nicholas <Nicholas.Hanson1@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 8:03 AM

To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Milanowski, Lori <Lori.Milanowski@co.ramsey.mn.us>; Bestler, Heather <Heather.Bestler@co.ramsey.mn.us>;

deandre.lindsey@co.ramsey.mn.us; Wolf, Michael D <Michael.D.Wolf@co.ramsey.mn.us>

Subject: Ramsey County PRP - Notice of Repurchase Application - 923 Westminster St

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Good morning,

I am writing to inform that Ramsey County Productive Properties has received repurchase application for the property located at 923 Westminster St. Attached please find Notice of Application to Repurchase Packet.

Please note that the Repurchaser has provided, along with application, down payment in the amount necessary to complete the repurchase. As such, and in an effort to expedite the repurchase process by providing agile, customer service aligned with our Residents First strategic priority, this repurchase application will be heard by the Ramsey County Board of Commissioners on **October 4, 2022**.

Please provide any comment or recommendation by 4:30 pm, September 25, 2022.

Thank you!

Nicholas Hanson

(He, him, his)

Supervisor, Productive Properties

Property Tax, Records & Election Services | *Information and Public Records*

651-266-2019

90 West Plato Boulevard, St. Paul, MN 55107



ramseycounty.us | [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [e-Updates](#) | [Privacy notice](#)